Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Keesey, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Murphy, Corinne; Logsdon, Jeremy; Hussung, Jessie
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] GoTeachKY July 2024 Newsletter

Good afternoon,
Here’s the version with pictures @)

Have a great weekend,
Sue

Susan Keesey, Ph.D.

Director, School of Teacher Education
Associate Professor, Special Education
Western Kentucky University

1005 Gary Ransdell Hall
270-745-5414
susan.keesey@wku.edu

From: Kentucky Department of Education <KYDE@public.govdelivery.com>
Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 at 7:01 AM

To: Keesey, Susan <susan.keesey@wku.edu>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] GoTeachKY July 2024 Newsletter
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Encourage Early Entry

Congratulations to Our Kentucky Students at the
2024 National Educators Rising Conference

Congratulations to all our Kentucky students who attended and competed at the
2024 National Educators Rising Conference in Washington, D.C., on June 27-July
1. Your dedication, hard work and passion for the teaching profession truly shone
throughout the event.

Your participation in this prestigious conference not only highlighted your
commitment to becoming future educators, but also showcased the talent and
potential that Kentucky has to offer. Competing on a national stage is no small feat,
and each of you represented our state with excellence and pride.

From intensive preparation to outstanding performances in various competitions,
your efforts have demonstrated the qualities of exceptional future educators. You
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INSPIRING THE NEXT GENERATION OF KENTUCKY'S TEACHERS

2024 KY Educators Rising National
Conference Results




Collegiate



Creative Lecture (Collegiate)

» 2nd place, Sydnie Dheel, Western Kentucky University
Ethical Dilemma (Collegiate)

» 1st place, Western Kentucky University
Creative Lecture (Collegiate)

» 2nd place, Sydnie Dheel, Western Kentucky University

High School

Varsity

Ethical Dilemma (Varsity)
» 7th place, HCS Early College and Career Center
Inside Our Schools (Varsity)

» 1st place, Bullitt Central High School
» 8th place, WKU Young Male Leadership Academy

Researching Learning Challenges (Varsity)
 1st place, Frederick Douglass High School
Educators Rising Moment (Varsity)

» 8th place, Ellah Pruitt, LaRue County High School



Exploring Education Administration Careers (Varsity)

» 6th place, Mia Reilly, Ballard High School

o 7th place, Jacob Cochran, Washington County High School

o Oth place, Avery Tavis, Frederick Douglass High School
Children’s Literature K-3 (Varsity)

» 10th place, Sydnei Rhodes/Abigail Faris, Ballard High School

Interactive Bulletin Board (Varsity Red Ribbon Winners)

» Grace Conely/Kennedy Scott, Bullitt East High School
» Hailey Braun, Nelson County High School

Interactive Bulletin Board (Varsity White Ribbon Winners)
o Mya Hunter/Jina Bahmani - Bullitt Central High School
Educators Rising Leadership Award

» 3rd place, Catherine Davis, Ballard High School

Junior Varsity

Inside Our Schools (JV)
» 3rd place, Bullitt Central High School
Educators Rising Moment (JV)

» 2nd place, Anna Gosser, Russell County High School
» 8th place, Alyssa Pollard, Ballard High School
e Oth place, Emily Leonard, North Bullitt High School

Exploring Education Administration Careers (JV)



» 3rd place, Makenzi Downs, Nelson County High School
Exploring Support Services Careers (JV)

» 1st place, Alayna Burke, Ballard High School
Exploring Non-Core Subject Teaching Careers (JV)

» 7th place, Freddie Hostler, Frederick Douglass High School
Impromptu Speaking (JV)

o 4th place, Taryn Walsh, Russell County High School
» Oth place, Hunter Henderson, Nelson County High School

Job Interview (JV)

» 5th place, Jacob Ridener, Whitley County High School
Creative Lecture (JV)

» 6th place, Abigail Bizzell, Ballard High School
Lesson Planning & Delivery - Humanities (JV)

» 5th place, Anna Counts, Frederick Douglass High School
Lesson Plan & Delivery Arts (JV)

» 1st place, Emilia Dye, Ignite Institute
Lesson Plan & Delivery STEM (JV)

» 4th place, Shelby Adkins, Ignite Institute
« 8th place, Megan Day, Paul Laurence Dunbar High School

Public Speaking (JV)

o 4th place, Richard Davidoff, Ballard High School



Teacher Created Materials (JV Red Ribbon Winners)

e Sage Snyder, Ballard High School
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